
Southeast Missouri State University hereby accepts the bid submitted by Green Light Lawn Service, LLC. dated 
03/09/2023, in accordance with all terms and conditions of Invitation for Bid 5994. The contract number shall be 
C5994-23. The initial contract period shall be From April 1, 2023, through March 31, 2024.
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MEMORANDUM 

Southeast Missouri State University 
Purchasing Department

TO: Lynda Seabaugh, Director of Purchasing and Accounts Payable 

FROM:  Tanya Stevens, Buyer 

DATE: March 29, 2023 

RE: Award Recommendation for IFB 5994 – Landscape Maintenance Services, Sikeston 

One (1) bid was received and evaluated in response to Invitation for Bid 5994 for Landscape 
Maintenance Service for the Sikeston campus of Southeast Missouri State University.  Notice of the 
IFB was issued directly to eleven (11) organizations and was posted publicly on Southeast’s 
website and in the Purchasing office.  After the review of the response, the department 
recommends the contract be awarded to the bidder, Green Light Lawn Service, LLC.. The response 
received and the evaluation memo issued by Andy Tinney, General Services Supervisor, is 
included herein.  

The initial contract period will be from April 1, 2023, through March 31, 2024, with expected 
expenditures of approximately $9,150 (30 mowings @ $305/each), between the mowing months of 
April thru October. The contract allows for four (4) one-year renewal periods.   

In accordance with the above justification, Purchasing requests permission to proceed with the 
award of contract C5994-23 to Green Light Lawn Service, LLC.  The award is pursuant to University 
Purchasing policies and procedures.  If you have any questions, please contact me at 
tstevens@semo.edu.  Otherwise, please review and if applicable, sign this memo and the attached 
Notice of Award. 

_____________________________________________ 
Permission granted: proceed with contract award 
Lynda Seabaugh, Director of Purchasing and Accounts Payable 

3/29/23










